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From: Michael Gruccio Digitally signed by
To: CELA MUR 7395 Christal Dennis
Cc: Chris Gober; Troy McCurry Date: 2018.06.13
Subject: MUR 7395 12:41:40 -04'00'
Date: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 10:07:35 AM

Attachments: MUR 7395 Heller Enterprises Designation of Counsel - Signed.pdf

Dear CELA:

Please find attached a designation of counsel for Heller Enterprises, LLC regarding MUR 7395. We
would also like to ask for an extension on when the response is due to July 7, 2018.

Best regards,

Michael Gruccio

Michael J. Gruccio
Associate Attorney | The Gober Group
2308 Mt. Vernon Ave Suite 762 | Alexandria VA 22301

mg@gobergroup.com [ 202.849.9007

#THEGOBERGROUP

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, forwarding or distribution is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.




MUR739500016

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR # 7395
Name of Counsel: Chris Gober/Troy McCurry
Address: The Gober Group
P.O. Box 341016
Austin, TX 78734
Telephone: (512) 354-1783/(202) 417-3526
Facsimile: (877) 437-5755
Email Address: cg@gobergroup.com/tm@gobergroup.com

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to
receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on
my behalf before the Commission.

6.11.18 7‘/ﬁ«~— 77/4/4./ Owner

Date Respondent Signature Title

RESPONDENT: Heller Enterprises, LLC
1892 W. 960 N
Provo, UT 84604


Harrison Heller
6.11.18

Harrison Heller
Owner




